## Hamza Aleem Shami

Assistant Manager (Medical Sciences)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ammedical.admission@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Hamza Aleem Shami is working as Assistant Manager (Medical Sciences) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hamza Aleem Shami has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Electrical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
BE in Electrical  College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Assistant Manager (Medical Sciences) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2022 - 2023
Writing Specialist Skyscrapers Pvt. Ltd. , Skyscrapers Pvt. Ltd.	2020 - 2020
Participant/Attendee (Intern) Ufone , Ufone	2020 - 2020
Intern  National Institute of Electronics (NIE) , National Institute of Electronics (NIE)	2018 - 2018
Intern	2017 - 2017

Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited (PTCL), Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited (PTCL)